From: Jennifer Blunt <jblunt@rowingcanada.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 7:02 AM

To: Council <council@northcowichan.ca>

Cc: Terri Brennan <terri.brennan@northcowichan.ca>; Ted Swabey <Ted.Swabey@northcowichan.ca>;
Dave Preikshot <dave.preikshot@northcowichan.ca>

Subject: Council Agenda

| would like to formally request that the following matter be added to the next Council meeting on
November 1.

Rowing Canada Aviron (RCA) is seeking a letter for support from the Municipality of North Cowichan for
our application to the REDIP -FIT program

We will prepare and provide a draft letter of support in advance of the meeting.

I look forward to receiving confirmation that this matter has been added to the council agenda. Also
please advise if, and approximately what time, you would like to have a representative from Rowing
Canada attend Council to speak to the request.

Thanks kindly,
Jennifer Blunt

National Training Centre Campaign Lead | Conseillére de la campagne du Centre national
d'entrainement

Rowing Canada Aviron

321 —-4371 Interurban Road, Victoria BC, VOE 2C5

cell 416.997.7134

iblunt@rowingcanada.org

ROWING
CANADA
AVIRON

rowingcanada.org | @rowingcanada

North Cowichan is situated on the traditional territories of the Quw'utsun Nation, which includes the
Cowichan Tribes, the Halalt First Nation, the Lyackson First Nation, the Penelakut Tribe, and the
Stz'uminus First Nation. The Municipality also sits on the traditional territory of the Snuneymuxw First
Nation.

This email and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed,
disclosed, used or copied by or to anyone else. If you receive this in error please contact the sender by
return email and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.
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